
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

May 30,2019 

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM 

TO: Office of ADR 
FROM: Carmen Robinson 

Financial Analyst 
! 

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received | 
I 

We've received a check from The Congressman Joe Barton Committee. The check 
number is 7526, dated 05/21/2019, in the amount of $3,680.00. A copy of the check and 
all correspondence are attached. Please indicate below to which account the funds should 
be deposited and provide the ADR number and name associated with the deposit. 

TO: Carmen Robinson 
Financial Analyst 

FROM: Office of ADR 

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received. 

In reference to the above check in the amount of$ 3,680 ^ 
the ADR number is 892 and in the name of 

The Congressman Joe Barton Committee. 

Please this deposit in the account indicated below: 

V Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160 

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160 

Cji. 5/30/19 
Signature ^ Date 
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CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SLIP Federal Election Commission 

Joe Barton Committee 
Po Box 1444 
EnnlsTx 75120 

Subject of Correspondence 
ADR 892 $3,680.00 OK 

Receipt Date 
05/29/2019 

Route to 

1. CRoblnson 
2. KRoser 
3. 
4. 
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Suspense No 003002 FEC Form 10-17 (Revised October 1999) 

Congressman Joe Barton Committee 
P.O. Box 1444 

Ennls, Texas 75120 
972-875-8688 
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Prosperity Bank 
Ennls Banking Center 

207 South Clay SIreel; Ennls, Texas 75119 
88-2265/1131 
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